
To: Members of the 
BROMLEY ECONOMIC PARTNERSHIP

Councillor Peter Morgan (Chairman) London Borough of Bromley

Carol Arnfield LBB Head of Service for Early Years, 
Schools Standards and Adult Education

Sharon Baldwin Orpington 1st BID Company
Judith Denyer Prospects
Matthew Eady Mytime Active
Frances Forrest Your Bromley BID Company
Dave Freeborn Proctors
Mark Haynes The Glades
Alex Henderson Henderson Biomedical
Lesley Holland LBB Operations Manager, Bromley 

Education Business Partnership
Michael Humphries Handelsbanken
Terri Johnson South East London Chamber of 

Commerce
Mike Lewis Michael Rogers LLP
Colin Maclean Community Links Bromley
Lorraine McQuillan LBB Town Centres & BID Development 

Manager
Adesina Okuboyejo Skills Funding Agency - National 

Apprenticeships Service
Sam Parrett London South East Colleges
Melanie Ross Barclays Bank PLC
Chandra Sharma Federation of Small Businesses
Suzanne Sharp NewsQuest
Lee Thomas Fairlight Group
Liz Waghorn Jobcentre Plus
Katy Woolcott London Biggin Hill Airport

A meeting of the Bromley Economic Partnership will be held at Bromley Civic Centre 
on TUESDAY 25 JUNE 2019 AT 4.00 PM *

*PLEASE NOTE STARTING TIME

Copies of the documents referred to below can be obtained from
 http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH

TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333 CONTACT: Jo Partridge
Joanne.Partridge@bromley.gov.uk

DIRECT LINE: 020 8461 7694
FAX: 020 8290 0608 DATE: 17 June 2019

http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/


A G E N D A

1   APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN 

2   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3   MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 2ND APRIL 2019 AND MATTERS ARISING 
(Pages 1 - 12)

4   APPRENTICESHIPS PRESENTATION - JOBCENTRE PLUS 

5   PRESENTATION BY THE FEDERATION OF SMALL BUSINESSES - BUILDING 
COMMUNITIES, SMALL BUSINESS, BIG HEART 

6   LONDON ENTERPRISE ADVISOR NETWORK (LEAN) EAST 

7   BROMLEY EDUCATION BUSINESS PARTNERSHIP 

8   UPDATES ON MAIN PARTNERSHIP THEMES AND OTHER RELEVANT COUNCIL 
INITIATIVES: 

a   TOWN CENTRES DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME UPDATE 

b   LOCAL PLAN DEVELOPMENT UPDATE 

c   BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS AND BUSINESS SUPPORT 
UPDATE 

9   PARTNER UPDATES AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR JOINT WORKING TO 
INCLUDE: 

a   BIGGIN HILL AIRPORT 

b   COMMERCIAL PROPERTY 

c   COMMUNITY LINKS BROMLEY 

d   FEDERATION OF SMALL BUSINESSES 

e   GENERAL NEWS ROUND 

10   BROMLEY ECONOMIC PARTNERSHIP WORK PROGRAMME 2019/20 

11   ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

12 DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS 

4.00pm, Tuesday 15th October 2019
4.00pm, Tuesday 14th January 2020
4.00pm, Tuesday 31st March 2020

13   BUSINESS TO BUSINESS UPDATES / NETWORKING 



1

BROMLEY ECONOMIC PARTNERSHIP

Minutes of the meeting held at 4.00 pm on 2 April 2019

Present:

Councillor Peter Morgan (Chairman)

Carol Arnfield, LBB Head of Service for Early Years, Schools 
Standards and Adult Education
Sharon Baldwin, Orpington 1st BID Company
Matthew Eady, Mytime Active
Frances Forrest, Your Bromley BID Company
Dave Freeborn, Proctors
John Gledhill, LBB Head of Leisure
Mark Haynes, The Glades
Alex Henderson, Henderson Biomedical
Lesley Holland, LBB Operations Manager, Bromley Education 
Business Partnership
Michael Humphries, Handelsbanken
Chandra Sharma, Federation of Small Businesses
Lee Thomas, Fairlight Group

Also Present:

Councillor Vanessa Allen
Zoe Brown, Beckenham Together & Penge SE20
Paul Curran, South London Scaffolding
Tony Everson, South London Scaffolding
Lorna Giffin, Bromley Court Hotel
Councillor Hannah Gray
Gary Hillman, N. Hillman & Sons
Councillor Colin Hitchins
Steve Lipscombe, Ronin Marketing
Helen McIntosh FCIPR, South East London Chamber of 
Commerce
Lorraine McQuillan, LBB Environment & Community Services
Richard Nudd, QED Consultants
Tina Powley, Nugent Shopping Centre
Virgil Rappa, Regeneration & Transformation Service
Katie Ryde, Regeneration & Transformation Service
Louise Wolsey, London South East Colleges
Simon Wright, Cray Wanderers FC

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies had been received from John Coupland – South East London 
Business Network, Terri Johnson – South East London Chamber of 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Bromley Economic Partnership
2 April 2019

2

Commerce, Mike Lewis – Michael Rogers LLP, Colin Maclean – Community 
Links Bromley, Liz Waghorn – Jobcentre Plus and Katy Woolcott – London 
Biggin Hill Airport.

2  MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 15TH JANUARY 2019 
AND MATTERS ARISING

The minutes of the meeting held on 15th January 2019 were agreed, and 
signed as a correct record. There were no matters arising.

3  UPDATES ON MAIN PARTNERSHIP THEMES AND OTHER 
RELEVANT COUNCIL INITIATIVES:

Members of the Partnership gave an update around progress across the main 
themes of the Partnership.

a TOWN CENTRES DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME UPDATE 

Virgil Rappa, LBB Town Centre Development Project Planner attended to 
provide an update on Town Centre Development across the borough. 
Progress was continuing across the sites that made up the Bromley Town 
Centre Area Action Plan.

With regards to Opportunity Site G: West of the High Street, the proposed 
Churchill Quarter development, the Council’s development team were 
continuing to liaise directly with property owners prior to the planning 
determination, a date for which was hoped to be set by the end of the month. 
Discussions were ongoing with the Bromley Town Church in relation to 
temporary relocation options, and officers were also preparing an Equalities 
Impact Assessment to support the acquisition process.

Phase 2 of the Bromley Town Centre High Street Public Realm Improvement 
works was continuing. The carriageway works at the High Street and Elmfield 
Road junction were underway and traffic diversions were in place. The road 
would be reopened from 18th April 2019, following which the bus routes would 
revert back to normal. The paving work in the pedestrianised area would be 
completed by Easter 2019, with the exception of the installation of the 
planters. Architectural up-lighting would be installed on the Primark building, 
the adjoining HG Wells building, 145-155 High Street, the adjoining Offspring 
Shoes building and Marks and Spencer, and it was anticipated that this would 
be completed by the end of the month.

In Beckenham town centre, the public realm improvement works would be 
completed this month, with the exception of the planters and any snagging 
works. The public realm improvement works in Orpington town centre were in 
the final stages with the remaining work just to be done on the fire escapes 
and any snagging issues.

Page 2



Bromley Economic Partnership
2 April 2019

3

The London Borough of Bromley had submitted a bid to the Ministry of 
Housing, Communities and Local Government’s Future High Street Fund to 
fund the production of a new masterplan for Orpington town centre. The first 
phase of the bid was an Expression of Interest, which was submitted on 22nd 
February 2019 and defined the specific challenges faced by the high street 
and set out the strategic ambition for what the high street should become. The 
announcement of the outcome of the bids moving to Phase 2 would take 
place in July / August 2019. For bids that passed on to Phase 2 there would 
be revenue funding available to develop project proposals to produce a full 
business case, which needed to be submitted by spring 2020. Orpington town 
centre had been selected as it was the major town centre in the Borough, with 
Bromley town centre defined as a metropolitan town centre, and had received 
a lower level of investment. One of the key outputs from the masterplan would 
be to determine the location, mix and amount of development and officers 
would be working closely with the Orpington 1st BID Company and other 
stakeholders.

The shopfront improvement project in Penge High Street, as part of the New 
Homes Bonus, would be completed by May 2019 and impressive new shop 
fronts had been installed on five shops already. This had proved to be a 
popular scheme and would be considered for other town centres if funding 
opportunities arose.

The Chairman advised Members that the scaffolding around the Churchill 
Theatre would be in place for a few more months whilst an examination of the 
structure and replacement of tiles took place. A planning application for two 
glazed shop units to be situated on the former location of the market, would 
be submitted shortly.

RESOLVED that the update on the town centres development 
programme be noted.

b LOCAL PLAN DEVELOPMENT UPDATE 

Katie Ryde, LBB Planner provided an update on the development of the Draft 
Local Plan.

Members were advised that the adoption of the Draft Local Plan had been 
approved at the meetings of the Development Control Committee, the 
Council’s Executive and at full Council, and would now be used to inform 
decisions made regarding local priorities.

The Examination in Public of the New London Plan had started at City Hall in 
January 2019, and consisted of a number of hearing sessions led by a panel 
of Inspectors. There was currently a three week break in the hearings, with 
the final sessions due to take place in May 2019, and the report prepared 
following the evidence heard would be published by the end of the summer. 
The panel of Inspectors would advise the Mayor of London and make 
recommendations, however these could still be rejected and the Plan be 

Page 3



Bromley Economic Partnership
2 April 2019

4

adopted anyway. It was expected that the New London Plan would be 
adopted by the end of 2019.

It was noted that the speed of change expected may causes issues, and that 
the Local Authority would prefer a slower and more stable approach, but they 
intended to be as ready as they could be. Options for priority would be 
considered, and a timetable would be set out over the summer.

The Chairman reminded the Partnership that the London Plan proposed a 
significant increase in the fifteen year target for net housing completions, from 
the current requirement of 641 homes per annum to 1,424 homes per annum.

A Member noted that there had been a challenge to the number of homes 
included in the Draft Local Plan. The LBB Planner responded that the 
challenge had been lodged, and this was currently being led by the LBB Legal 
Team. Basic information had been provided to the judge around three weeks 
ago, although nothing further had been heard and there was no set time 
period.

In response to a question from a Member, the LBB Planner advised that the 
Bromley CIL was broadly on track, with adoption expected in early 2020.

In response to a question from a Member, the LBB Planner said that the Local 
Plan policy for Business Improvement Areas and the Article 4 Directions in 
Bromley Town Centre sent out a clear message of what was wanted in that 
area.

RESOLVED that the update on the Local Plan be noted.

c BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS AND BUSINESS 
SUPPORT UPDATE 

Ms Zoe Brown, Beckenham Together & Penge SE20 informed members that 
Meerkat Works had recently met with businesses in both Beckenham and 
Penge with regards to making the BID levy cost neutral.

In Penge, a radio system had been installed in partnership with ShopSafe, 
which would allow businesses to radio for assistance and quickly share 
information about shoplifters or anyone causing antisocial behaviour. Work 
was also underway to part fund defibrillators and tourniquet kits, and provide 
retailers with training on how to use them. An Easter egg trail would be taking 
place to draw people into the town, and it was noted that loyalty cards were 
on the horizon for both Penge and Beckenham town centres.

In Beckenham, work had taken place to meet with local businesses and invite 
them to the next meeting of the steering group. It was hoped this would be 
held in the next month or so, and local Councillors would also be invited to 
attend. Events scheduled to take place included Clock House Celebrates on 
13th April 2019 and the Bec Rec festival in the summer. There were two new 
Board Directors – Matt from Three Hounds Beer Company, located in Clock 

Page 4



Bromley Economic Partnership
2 April 2019

5

House and Clayton from Varley & Varley Funeral Directors on Chancery 
Parade, which were considered to be two outpoints of the BID area.

Ms Frances Forrest, Your Bromley BID Company provided Members with a 
copy of their annual report, which presented an overview of the activities that 
had taken place over the last year. Footfall in the town centre was creeping 
back up, and a summary of footfall by location and week was circulated. It 
was noted that footfall data was available to levy payers by emailing 
enquiries@yourbromley.com.

The town centre would shortly see the launch of a campaign encouraging 
shoppers not to give money directly to beggars, but instead to donate loose 
change to Bromley Homeless Shelter via special boxes located in stores. This 
was an attempt to change people’s behaviour, and stop making the high 
street attractive to beggars. The first phase of the ‘Bromley Parking App’ 
would also be launching and would provide shoppers with advice as to which 
car park was nearest to their destination. It would also give users information 
on the charges and facilities available, and it was hoped it would help ease 
congestion in the car parks.

Upcoming events included an Easter bunny trail over the two week school 
holidays in which 31 businesses were participating, and the Food Fest taking 
place at the end of May / beginning of June 2019 to showcase places to eat 
and drink in the town centre. A quiz night for employees would also be held to 
raise money for the Bromley Community Fund.

Mr Mark Haynes, The Glades advised Members that two new retailers would 
be opening soon. This was extremely positive, however it was noted that 
retailing was tough at the minute and everything possible should be done to 
support the retailers. With regards to the two new retail units due to be 
installed in the High Street, it was felt that there was a need to fill the vacant 
units that were already there. Good communication had been received from 
LBB with regards to the public realm works, and it was noted that the area 
looked greatly improved.

Members highlighted that there were a number of ‘contract sellers’ located on 
Bromley High Street, and asked if they were monitored. The LBB Town 
Centre Manager advised that there was a maximum of four ‘contract sellers’ 
at any one time, who were provided with a license and signed up to the Local 
Authority’s terms and conditions. Ms Frances Forrest stated that Your 
Bromley BID Company would be interested in taking this over for Bromley 
town centre, and it was agreed that this would be looked into.

In response to a question, the Chairman said that the possibility of adding an 
additional floor to the Civic Centre car park was ongoing. It was noted that the 
run up to Christmas was when the car parks were at their busiest, and that a 
‘Park and Ride’ scheme could be considered for this year.

Ms Sharon Baldwin, Orpington 1st BID Company informed Members that the 
development of a masterplan for Orpington was hugely significant for them, 

Page 5

mailto:enquiries@yourbromley.com


Bromley Economic Partnership
2 April 2019

6

and would provide lots of opportunities to create a modern and relevant town 
centre. They had recently hosted a visit from The Deputy Mayor of London for 
Business, Rajesh Agrawal. The BID team had led a tour around the town 
centre, visiting start-up businesses and a training centre for apprentice 
electricians. A lunch was held at the Bake House, and provided an opportunity 
for sixteen local businesses to have round-table discussion with senior 
representatives. A follow up meeting would be taking place at City Hall in the 
next few weeks.

Orpington’s Finest Awards had taken place at the Odeon Cinema the previous 
week to celebrate and recognise achievements in the town centre, and 200 
guests had attended representing 45 organisations. Following this, Orpington 
1st BID Company was looking to deliver more conferences at the Odeon 
venue, including a Dementia Conference on 23rd May 2019 and a police 
conference for businesses in July 2019. Other upcoming events included an 
Easter bunny trail and the Enchanted Children’s Festival on 1st June 2019. Jo 
Johnson MP would also be holding a surgery specifically for businesses on 
26th April 2019.

RESOLVED that the recent work around Business Improvement Districts 
and Business Support in the 4th quarter of 2018/19 be noted.

4  PARTNER UPDATES AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR JOINT 
WORKING TO INCLUDE:

Updates are provided in the relevant sub sections.

a BIGGIN HILL AIRPORT 

Mr Colin Hitchins, Community Engagement Manager, London Biggin Hill 
Airport advised Members that Will Curtis had stepped down as Managing 
Director of London Biggin Hill Airport. He had been succeeded by David 
Winstanley, who had taken up the appointment of Chief Executive Officer.

Work was expected to start on the London Aerospace and Technical College 
and the hotel, following the Biggin Hill Festival of Flight in August 2019. In 
terms of property, the site was full with no available spaces, which was 
extremely positive.

b COMMERCIAL PROPERTY 

No update was provided to the meeting.

c COMMUNITY LINKS BROMLEY 

Mr Colin Maclean, Community Links Bromley, was not present at the meeting 
but provided a written update as follows:

Page 6



Bromley Economic Partnership
2 April 2019

7

In reference to the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) bid mentioned at 
the last meeting of the Bromley Economic Partnership, it was clarified that the 
submission was led by Community Links Bromley on behalf of the Bromley 
Community Fund Committee (which included several representatives from 
local businesses, such as Handelsbanken). The bid to the Department of 
Culture, Media and Sport was unsuccessful and the feedback provided stated 
the funding pot was over-bid by 800%.

d JOBCENTRE PLUS - BOROUGH UNEMPLOYMENT AND 
EMPLOYMENT DATA 

No update was provided to the meeting; however the Chairman noted that 
Jobcentre Plus would be providing an update on Apprenticeships to the next 
meeting of the Bromley Economic Partnership.

Ms Lesley Holland, LBB Operations Manager – Bromley Education Business 
Partnership informed Members that the LBB Youth Service would be 
delivering a jobs fair in collaboration with the Department for Work and 
Pensions on 12th July 2019 at Bromley Central Library. Sixth form leavers and 
those not in education, employment or training would be contacted and invited 
to attend drop in sessions and meet with employers who would advertise their 
live vacancies. 

e FEDERATION OF SMALL BUSINESSES 

Mr Chandra Sharma, attended the meeting representing the Federation of 
Small Businesses (FSB). A joint meeting had taken place with the FSB, 
Councillor Morgan, John Coupland (SELBN) and Lorraine McQuillan to 
discuss changes to the business section of the Bromley Council website. The 
majority of the changes suggested had been accepted including:

- Broken links repaired
- Links to the Growth Hub / London South East Colleges
- A comprehensive list of networking groups listed on the site
- A list of business support workshops
- Business Opportunity Profiles
- Links to the Bromley Business Directory
- Links to the Business Rates section
- Dates published for the Bromley Business e-bulletins
- Links to the Borough’s BIDs
- Links to Council commercial properties to let or for sale

A follow up meeting between the FSB and Councillor Morgan had taken place 
on 6th March 2019. Councillor Hannah Gray had been appointed Small 
Business Champion, becoming the main contact for small businesses in the 
Borough. Councillors were also being encouraged to attend local business 
events.

A number of very successful FSB networking meetings had taken place in 
Orpington and Bromley since the last meeting of the Bromley Economic 

Page 7



Bromley Economic Partnership
2 April 2019

8

Partnership. A networking event focussing on procurement would be taking 
place on 17th May 2019 at the Cow & Pig Restaurant, Bromley, delivered by 
Maddy Pryor and Laurence Downes, LBB Assistant Director – Governance 
and Contracts. The FSB were asking for a follow up event with key partners in 
autumn 2019 and a ‘Meet the Buyer’ event in spring 2020.

Other FSB initiatives had been to arrange a joint meeting with London South 
East Colleges, the South East London Chamber of Commerce and the 
Orpington 1st BID Company, and a Networking Cupper Expo event at The 
Glades on Friday 29th and Saturday 30th March 2019. The FSB were also 
running a campaign for ‘Fair Pay, Fair Play’, asking for a three point plan 
which was felt would make a big difference in the fight to tackle poor payment 
processes. The latest FSB Policy Report, ‘Small Business, Big Heart: Bringing 
Communities Together’ had been written by the FSB's Employment and 
Pensions Policy Advisor, Emelia Quist, and it was suggested that she could 
attend a future meeting of the Bromley Economic Partnership to deliver a 
short presentation.

The next FSB Policy report in progress was the Business Crime report. The 
FSB were encouraging businesses to share any business crime related 
issues in the Bromley borough to Sarah King, FSB Development Manager by 
8th April 2019.

Upcoming events included the FSB Business Crime event, taking place on 
20th May 2019, the Borough Friendly Business Awards, and the FSB London 
Small Business Awards on 17th April 2019.

Monday 1st April 2019 had been named ‘Blue Monday’ by the FSB due to 
some significant changes which would affect a lot of small businesses 
including: making tax digital, which could cost small businesses over £500 a 
year; increased NI contributions of 3%; and business rates increases for a 
number of small businesses. However, it was acknowledged that the 
measures put in by the Chancellor of the £51,000 threshold would give a 
number of businesses a reduction of a third in their business rates.

Councillor Hannah Gray, Small Business Champion informed Members that 
the timeframe for introducing fast fibre to the Borough had slowed, however 
there was a possibility of using some of the facilities already available. It was 
noted that businesses needed fast fibre available if they were to be 
encouraged to locate in specific areas. A meeting of the Working Party would 
be taking place soon, and a local Orpington business had said they were 
willing to help.

Work would be undertaken with the FSB, town centre BIDs and Unite to 
Inspire, and it was noted that ‘Meet the Buyer’ events were a great opportunity 
to provide small businesses the chance to work with much larger companies.

Page 8



Bromley Economic Partnership
2 April 2019

9

f GENERAL NEWS ROUND (VERBAL UPDATE) 

Ms Louise Wolsey, London South East Colleges informed Members that the 
planning application for the London Aerospace and Technical College had 
been submitted on 14th March 2019, with the outcome expected in June 2019. 
A number of letters of support for the College had come forward, and the visit 
of the Aviation Minister had emphasised the high level and local impact that 
the proposals had. Two public consultation events had taken place in 
September 2018 and February 2019, which had helped shape the designs 
and location of the final plan, and had been publicised in the News Shopper 
and Bromley Times over the last couple of weeks. The timescales would be 
tight, but the College was expected to open in September 2020.

Members were advised that London South East Colleges was the trading 
name following the incorporation of a number of Colleges across the London 
Boroughs of Bromley, Bexley and the Royal Borough of Greenwich in summer 
2016. At the time, Greenwich College had been struggling in terms of 
performance, but this deficit had now been turned around. The big project in 
Bromley was the London Aerospace and Technical College, but there were 
also other GLA projects that they were delivering, including the Mayor’s 
Construction Academy scheme. They had received revenue funding to deliver 
construction training and also achieved the Quality Mark for the scheme. In 
Bexley and Greenwich, pop-up construction schemes had been installed on 
live building sites, and further investment may be used to create more pop-up 
skills centres. A bid had also been made for money to redevelop the 
Greenwich College campus, re-providing the campus along with residential 
accommodation and social housing.

In November 2018, London South East Colleges had worked in collaboration 
with Mytime Active to deliver a ‘Twilight College’, at the campus between 
4.00pm-6.00pm. These were intended to help aid a reduction the number of 
gang incidents and knife crime by keeping pupils on site and providing after 
school activities. This highlighted how seriously safeguarding was considered, 
and an article on these sessions had recently featured in The Times 
Educational Supplement.

Mr Steve Lipscombe, Ronin Marketing advised Members that he lived and 
worked locally, and his design and marketing business was located on East 
Street. He hoped to be able to contribute to the group at future meetings.

Mr Alex Henderson, Henderson Biomedical said that the former site on which 
his business had been located had been redeveloped by Bellway Homes to 
provided residential accommodation, and  the issues of fly-tipping along 
Kangley Bridge Road was highlighted. Members were advised that Mr 
Henderson would be working with Thackary Williams to set up a life sciences 
advisory group.

Ms Lorna Giffin, Bromley Court Hotel informed Members that from last year, 
the hotel had a new Managing Director, Stephen Allison. Ms Giffin had been 

Page 9



Bromley Economic Partnership
2 April 2019

10

in post for around five weeks, and would be working to build connections and 
support local businesses.

Mr Michael Humphries, Handelsbanken said that business was carrying on as 
normal and as their offer differed from most High Street banks, they were 
doing well in both private and business banking.

Mr Dave Freeborn, Proctors advised Members that on the development side 
there was more uptake – Brexit was affecting everyone, but they were looking 
to the future.

Mr Matthew Eady, Mytime Active said that the last part of their £2.7m 
investment into facilities had been completed with the provision of a wellbeing 
hub at the Spa at Beckenham. Their ‘Arts Train’ project, which introduced 
Children Looked After to the arts, had been nominated for an award. Mytime 
Active also managed community programmes such as the London Youth 
Games. Team Bromley were currently top of the London league, and if they 
successfully defended their title this year, they would have held it for four 
years running.

Mr Richard Nudd, QED Consultants informed Members that his company 
assisted with construction projects in the Borough. They undertook small 
projects of any size, with the largest being £26m and they did a lot of work 
with the NHS. It was noted that the sector was currently quiet.

Ms Helen McIntosh, South East London Chamber of Commerce said that the 
latest issue of their Masthead publication focussed on Lewisham. The June 
issue would be focussing on Bromley, and Members were encouraged to 
submit any information that they would like included in it.

Mr Lee Thomas, Fairlight Group informed Members that serviced offices were 
doing well, and now that Regis had opened up, there was more space 
available than ever before. There was a good underlying market for small 
spaces, but larger spaces were still required.

Mr Gary Hillman, Cray Wanderers FC and The Royal Bell advised Members 
that in relation to Cray Wanderers FC, following planning approval for a new 
stadium work would soon be starting on the old Flamingo Park site. 
Engagement was taking place with the local community, and local tradesmen 
were being asked to provide quotes for their work. For the next two seasons, 
the club would be playing their home games at Bromley FC, and minibuses to 
transport their supporters to the ground were being provided. Cray Wanderers 
FC were currently ten points clear in the league, and were hoping to gain 
promotion.

Work on The Royal Bell had been challenging, and some legal papers were 
still currently to be signed. Work had been completed alongside Nick Barclay, 
Bromley Civic Society in regards to reinstating the ballroom and a celebration 
event was planned for the following week.

Page 10



Bromley Economic Partnership
2 April 2019

11

Mr Paul Curran, South London Scaffolding informed Members that the 
company was located in Swanley but they carried out a lot of business in 
Orpington and Bromley. They were keen to engage with other local 
businesses, and work with the Local Authority and local developers.

Ms Tina Powley, Nugent Shopping Park advised Members that Clinton’s 
would be moving to another unit on the site, and Superdrug would be opening 
a store shortly. A new small retailer, Bread Shed, would be opening that 
week, Wednesday to Sunday. Work had been undertaken in regards to 
antisocial behaviour, which had included engaging with local school with the 
assistance of Cray Wanderers FC, and educating employers. A Cray Valley 
Business event would be taking place on 25th April 2019, bringing together 
both small and large businesses.

RESOLVED that the updates be noted.

5  BROMLEY ECONOMIC PARTNERSHIP WORK PROGRAMME 
2019/20

Members of the Partnership considered the forward rolling work programme 
for the Bromley Economic Partnership for 2019/20.

Members were asked to send any suggestions for future agenda items to the 
clerk.

6  ANY OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business.

7  DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

4.00pm, Tuesday 25th June 2019
4.00pm, Tuesday 15th October 2019
4.00pm, Tuesday 14th January 2020
4.00pm, Tuesday 31st March 2020

The Meeting ended at 5.37 pm

Chairman

Page 11



This page is left intentionally blank

Page 12


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 2ND APRIL 2019 AND MATTERS ARISING
	Minutes


